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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fw: Application for approval without a licence (8WLC-EMI1516) 

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 7:55 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>, Goump Djalogue
<gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Good morning Ida,

 

Apologies for the delayed response, a�er considering & reviewing material with staff the NPC determines that, given
the last �me the proponent submi�ed the proposal to the NPC (148491) they noted the project was to con�nue un�l
August 2019, this shouldn’t have to be re-submi�ed to the NPC during that period unless they change their planned
ac�vi�es.

 

If you have any further ques�ons and or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

Mutna

Brian

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: March 14, 2018 2:41 PM 
To: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Applica�on for approval without a licence (8WLC-EMI1516)
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